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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Alken

STATE

VS,

AWS: 2020A0210200726,

Steve Allen Morris KT e, -
AKA: Date of Offense: 57172020 R ?
Race: white Sex: __M___ Age 54 SC Code§  44-530375(C)(1)a ‘
DOB. I ocs__ SSK CDRCode# (450 bIil)
ol — 55— . CQE’ <720
City, State, Zip: ‘ SENTENCE (Si{EE
D*. T SD# L OfAPPSa!s

et Nt Nl vt it St Nt Nt Nt and st St Nt S S

‘CDL Yes [(INo [JCMV Yes [ ]No [JHazmat Yes [JNo [
in disposition of the above indictmert comes now the Defendant whowas ] CONVICTED OF or K] PLEADS

TO:  Drugs / Trafficking in meth. or cocaine base - 10 g or more, but less than 28 g -_1st offense

Inviolation of § 44-53-0375(C)(1}{a)  of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code# (0450

{7J NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [X] SERIOUS [] MOST SERIQUS  [] Mandatory GPS [ §17-2545

{CSC wiminor 1« or CSC wiminor 3:«)

The charge is: @ As indicted, O Lesaser included D Defendant Waives m

Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury. (@ef's initial)

Theples ix [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, (X] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recom mendation by the State.
ATTEST:

Z 773
SCBar#

(] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ___ years
and'ortopay afine of § . provided that upon the service of — Gays/monthslyeara/Time Served and or payment
of § . plus costs and assessmerts as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

monthslyears and subject to South Caroina Departimert of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporaled ty- referance. '

The sentence shali nn '
CONCURRENT of ] CONSECUTIVE to senfence on. 202\ G$S-0b - 002650 (Oci'- @, 2021)

[;}/ Trﬁgemm is o be given credit for fime served wrsuad 10 S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calcuisted and spplied by SCDOC.
“ Sl egn 3
" [0  Tointudertme spent on monitored house arrest prior 1o trial and sentencing.
[0 The Defendant Shal be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuast to 18 U.5.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is uniawful for 2 person convicted of a violation of § 162520 0r § 162585
{Domestic Violence) to ship, tranaport, possess, of receive a fiream or ammanition.
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STATE VS. Steve Allen Morris INDICTMENT/CASE® 2021 - GS- 02 - 01346

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

O PTUP  dfter monthslyears

And Other Terms Listed Below
(0 Substance Atuse Counssiing [3 Completion of GED O Rangom Drug/Alcohol Testing
{0 Attend Voc. Rehad. Or Job Corp [0 No Contact with Vicim [] Domestic Violence intervention Program
[J Moenta Heath Counseling 0 ::;m'; WE
O Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code §23-3430 [] Public Service Employment _ days/hours
(] Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135
] Ofher

[1 RESTITUTION [] Deferred [} Def Waives Hearing [] Ordered

Tata § plis 20% fee: S
Paymert Terms: (] Set ty SCOPPPS
Recipient
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthy nnts o $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) o S
§14-1-211 (AX1XCorv. Surcharge) $10 5 [00.%
§14-1-211 (A} 2XDUI Surcharge) ' $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUl Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Eveath Test) $25 s
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ QA%
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $190 § |R0.%
§34-11-70(bjand(c), and 34-11-9¢(cland(d) {Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 s
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test F ce) , : $50 $
§56-5-2842(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40ea §
3% to County (¥ paid in instakments) T8D s 3.35
{0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

dwing probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500° §
0 § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paki to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

TotTAL g JR3.75
. Presiding Judge: %’“‘e‘ﬁw

Glerk-a-GeurtDeputy Clerk: h gé’u)&m & Judge Code: 2157
Court Reporter: K Sentence Date: o cfober g _202)
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WITNESSES DOCKET NO. 2021GS0201346

Aiken County Sheriff The State of South Carolina

Brandon J Knight II - County of Aiken

Law Enforcement Case #: 20-021583

MBM COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

ARREST WARRANT Nljzl:;fi ; SEPTEMBER TERM 2021
FILED Indu il '
2020A0210200726 W
=4 ﬁ;,{ % | THE VSSTATE
St STEVE ALLEN MORRIS
ACTION OF GRAND JURY

TNU M A

/R\mow(a\ (/DM CDR #: 0450

Foreperson of Grand Jury
- Date: :September 9, 2021 Indictment for

VERmCT
| TRAFFICKING IN METHAMPHETAMINE

§ 44-53-0375(C)(1)(a)

Foreberson of Petit Jury BILL WEEKS, SOLICITOR

Date:



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR

)

) TRAFFICKING IN METHAMPHETAMINE
COUNTY OF AIKEN ) '
) § 44-53-0375(C)(1)(a)
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on September 13, 2021, the Grand

Jurors of Aiken County present upon their oath:

That STEVE ALLEN MORRIS did in Aiken County on or about May 1, 2020,
knowingly sell, manufacture, cultivs;t;e, deliver, purchase or bring into this State, or did
provide financial assistance or did otherwise aid, abet, .attempt, or conspire to sell,
manufacture, cultivate, deliver, purchase or bring into this State, or did knowihgly,
actually, or constructively possess, or did knowingly attempt to become in actual or
constructive possession of at least 10 grams but less than 28 grams of
Methamphetarﬁine, a controlled substance under provisions of Section 44-53-110, et.
seq., Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976), as amended; such possession not having

been authorized by law.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrgry o the statute in such case made and

provided.

BILL WEEKS, SOLICITOR




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA [N THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

) .
" COUNTYOF ___.__~ - Bamweli ;
o | )
STATE )  INDICTMENT/CASES Z] GS - Gb -2 SC[
Vs. )
R o )
S . .Steve Allen Morris )  ANVE 2020A0610300039
AKA - . )  Date of Offense: 6/4/2020.
Race: White __ “sex: SS#M . Age: 54 ) S.C Code§: 44-53-0375 (B) (1) R
- DOB: - ‘ . ) CDRCode#:
) Adm d- ) )
oA, Stats, gy — ) SENTENCE sus%
b T - SiD# " )
I ' )
TOL Yes DNoDCMVYesDNoDH&MY% Ono O
in dspoﬁtion ofthe above hdidrmm oomesnowthe Defendant who was ] CONVICTED OF or ] PLEADS ' %}@

1nd
TO: Drugs ! Dnstnbunon etc. of methamphetamlne 18t (Excludes manufactunng meth; see CDR Code 3776)

In vtolahonof§ 44—53-0375 (B) (1) oﬂnesc Code of Laws, bearing COR Code # 31083199 M,,

O NON-VIOLENT X X VIOLENT [X] SERIOUS [J MOST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS | §17-’

((ECana wmcscwmmrw)

- : Lesser included Deﬁndanf Waives
Thechameis: [}  Asindicted, ' []  ggo o, B presentmentto Grand Jury: SM (def’s initisis)

The plea is D Without Negotiations or Recommendation, ] Negotiated Sentence, [ Recommendation bythe State
ATTEST:
Yz /M/ﬁ Ko Ao, s
Bar# Defendaﬁ Aﬂomey for Defendant SChBar#
WHEREFORE, me Defendam ] oommlted to the Bé epartment of Comrection ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate termof _S_ ﬁysﬂnﬁ@m&m (] Youthful Offender Act nat to exceed ____ years
andior to pa'y"a fineof §___; provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
ofs : plus Costs. 'ahd aSewriems as ahplimb!e" the balance is suspended wzh prebation for

manthslyears and subject to South Caroina Department of Probation, Pardle and Pardon Services standard conditions o
probation, whmh are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall nn
(2 CONCURRENT or []CONSECU‘IWEtosemem:am 2021GS 02_ol34c (oct. 18, 2021)

5 The! Defendart isto en.erecma time setved pursuart to S.C. Code § 24-1340 to be calcutated and appied by SCOOC.

[ ] Tol dehnespmtmmmftored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
O The Defendant Shall be Releasedfmn Caunty Detention Center,

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. §922ana §16-2$30itisunmmn for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domesﬁc%lence)toshb.tmnspoﬂ.posse&, or receive a firearm or amemunition.



STATE VS. __ e Steve Allen Morris : INDICTMENT/CASES:. 21- GSDMO

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

0O PIUP ater monthsyears
o ' And Other Terms Listed Betow

O Substance Abuse &mnsaing 0o. ‘ Compistion of GED O Random DrugfAicohol Tesﬁng

[0 Attend Voc. Rehad. Or Job Corp 0O No Contat wkth Vidtim [] Domestic Vidence mtefvemm Progmm

O MentaHeath Counselng. - (] May seve WE

: beginning:

.0 Sex Oftender Registry mmxam"to'Sc chm §23-343 O Publxc Service Enuloymem dayshours
[J Central Registry of CMdAbusa andNeglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135

(]

Other

[ RESTITUTION: [] Defered [] Def.WaivesHearing [] Ordered

Totad $______ plus 20% fee: o
Payment Terms: O Set by SCOPPPS
Recipient '
*Fins: o L ]
Fine:may be pd: in equal consecutive weekly/morthly pmis. of  § Begimning
. §14-1-206'(Assessments 107.5%) _ $
'§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv.. Surcharge) | : 8100 8 1AM NN
§14-1-211 (AX2)Y(DUI Surcharge) $100 g -
- §56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) ' g 0 812 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Tesl) , $25 s
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding)- $25° g 2 5 Y4}
§14-1-213 (Dmg Court Sun:harge) $150 s [KAN )
§34-1 1-7n(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and{d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Casts) $41 3
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath TestFee) - : $50 $
§56-5-2842(J) (Vehicle Assessment) . $40iea g
3%to County (¥ paid in instatments) 78D §  2.4R
[J Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to' Clerk o :
‘ during probation and shal be callected before any other fees - 8500 $
O § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Pubfic Defender Fund T8D g _
TotaL 5 983 2‘5’

. q _Presiding Judge: q,o MW/\ |
Clark-a-Senrt/Deputy. Clesk: : . dge Code: \ 2757 -
Court Reporter: ' entence D;te 0 uka ber. ] 8 2021
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